
Rent Stabilization Board 

RENT STABILIZATION BOARD 
Regular Meeting 

Thursday, December 16, 2021 
7:00 p.m. 

PUBLIC ADVISORY: THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED EXCLUSIVELY THROUGH 
VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e) and City Council Resolution 70,030-N.S., this meeting of the 
City of Berkeley Rent Stabilization Board (Rent Board) will be conducted exclusively through teleconference 
and Zoom videoconference. Please be advised that pursuant to the Resolution and the findings contained 
therein that the spread of COVID-19 continues to be a threat to the public health and that holding meetings of 
City legislative bodies in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of the public and 
members of legislative bodies. Therefore, there will not be a physical meeting location available. 

To access this meeting remotely: Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device by clicking on this 
URL: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86048784326?pwd=WVdsOTRhVVhnYWtkWXZKS3FCUlpidz09. If you 
do not wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the drop-down menu and click on "rename" to 
rename yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use the “Raise hand” icon by rolling over the bottom 
of the screen. 

To join by phone: Dial 1-669-900-6833 and enter Meeting ID: 860 4878 4326 and Passcode: 379605. If you 
wish to comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, Press *9 and wait to be recognized by the 
Chair. 

To submit an e-mail comment, email amueller@cityofberkeley.info with the Subject Line in this format: 
“RENT BOARD MEETING PUBLIC COMMENT ITEM.” Please observe a 150-word limit. Written 
comments will be entered into the public record.  Email comments must be submitted to the email address 
above by 5:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting in order to be included.  

Please be mindful that this meeting will be recorded, and all other rules of procedure and decorum will apply 
for Rent Board meetings conducted by teleconference or videoconference. 

This meeting will be conducted in accordance with Government Code Section 54953, 54956, and all current 
state and local requirements allowing public participation in meetings of legislative bodies. Any member of 
the public may attend this meeting. Questions regarding this matter may be addressed to DéSeana Williams, 
Executive Director, at (510) 981-7368. The Rent Board may take action related to any subject listed on the 
Agenda. 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86048784326?pwd=WVdsOTRhVVhnYWtkWXZKS3FCUlpidz09
mailto:amueller@cityofberkeley.info


 

2125 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704  TEL: (510) 981-7368 (981-RENT)  TDD: (510) 981-6903  FAX: (510) 981-4940 
EMAIL: rent@cityofberkeley.info   WEB: www.cityofberkeley.info/rent 

RENT STABILIZATION BOARD 
Regular Meeting 

Thursday, December 16, 2021 
7:00 p.m. 
 
AGENDA 

 
*Times allotted for each item are approximate and may be changed at the Board’s discretion during 
the course of this meeting. 
 

1. Roll call – 1 min.* 

2. Approval of Agenda – 1 min.* 

3. Public Comment – 2 min. per speaker for items on the agenda* 

4. Public Comment – 2 min. per speaker for non-agendized items* 

5. SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 
a. Election of Rent Board Chairperson: 

The General Counsel conducts the election for the Board’s Chair. 
 

b. Election of Rent Board Vice-Chairperson: 
The newly-elected Chair conducts the election for the Board’s Vice-Chair. 
 

c. Comments from the newly-elected Chair, Vice-Chair and Commissioners 
 

6. CONSENT ITEMS – 1 min.* 

a. November 18th regular meeting minutes 

b. Recommendation to adopt Resolution 21-31 authorizing modification of the contract 
with Kinnectics, LLC to increase the amount by $20,000 for Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 
(Executive Director)  

 
c. Recommendation to adopt Resolution 21-32 authorizing modification of the contract 

with It’s Personnel to increase the amount by $10,980 for FY 2022 (General Counsel)  
 

d. Proposal to approve staff recommendations on the following requests for waivers of late 
      registration penalties (Executive Director & Registration Unit staff) 
 

Discretionary Waivers 
Waiver No. Property Address 
 
5012 1260 Burnett Street 
5014 2640 Dwight Way 
5015 1401 Prince Street 
5017 1913 Francisco Street 

 
 

mailto:rent@cityofberkeley.info
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/rent


December 16, 2021 Berkeley Rent Stabilization Board Meeting agenda 
Page 3 
 

 
  

 
7. APPEAL – 7:30 p.m.** 

** This appeal will not be heard before 7:30 p.m. but may be heard any time thereafter. 
 
Case No. RWN-1649 (1905 Essex St.) 
 
The Board originally ruled on this matter last year. A review of the record established that the 

decision did not suffer from prejudicial procedural errors and was supported by substantial evidence.  
For these reasons, the Board affirmed the decision of the hearing examiner on August 20, 2020. 

The landlord thereafter filed a writ of administrative mandamus challenging the Board’s 
decision on several grounds.  The Board set aside its Decision on Appeal at its April 15, 2021 meeting 
to grant Appellant further due process opportunity to be represented by counsel. According to the 
briefing schedule set forth by the Board’s legal unit, Appellant’s attorney timely submitted a new 
appeal brief on May 24, 2021.  The attorney listed the following as the reasons the hearing examiner’s 
decision should be reversed: 

1. The Board exceeded its authority by ruling that units not a part of the Petition are 
subject to registration requirements; 
 

2. Commercial units are not subject to the Board’s registration requirements; 
 

3. An “unknown and unpermitted” squatter’s use of a different address does not affect 
these proceedings; and 

 

4. New construction is exempt from registration requirements. 
 
Further review of the record establishes that the hearing examiner did not exceed his authority to rule 
on the issues before the Board and that the decision is based on sound legal reasoning and Board 
precedent.  For these reasons, legal staff recommend that the decision of the hearing examiner be 
affirmed. 
 

8. Public Comment – 2 min. per speaker for Action Items* 

9. ACTION ITEMS 

a.   From Board Members, Committees, and Executive Director 
 

(1) Recommendation to adopt proposed amendments to Regulation 801 [Proper 
Filing of Rent Registration Statement] – First reading (IRA/AGA/Registration 
Committee) – 5 min.* 
 

(2) Recommendation to adopt proposed amendments to Regulation 1311 [Alleging 
Compliance in Complaint] – First reading (IRA/AGA/Registration Committee) – 
5 min.* 

 
(3) Discussion and recommendation to set the Regular Board Meeting Schedule for 

2022 (Executive Director) – 15 min.* 
 



December 16, 2021 Berkeley Rent Stabilization Board Meeting agenda 
Page 4 
 

 
  

(4) Recommendation to adopt Resolution 21-33 acknowledging State Attorney 
General Rob Bonta for his efforts to enforce tenant protections  (Chair Simon-
Weisberg & Vice-Chair Alpert) – 5 min.*  TO BE DELIVERED 

 
10. INFORMATION, ANNOUNCEMENTS AND NEWS ARTICLES 

Please Note:  The Board may move Information Items to the Action Calendar. 

a. Reports from Board Members/Staff 
 

(1) Update on Commissioner access to their Rent Board email accounts – Verbal 
(Executive Director) – 5 min.*  

 
(2) Update on the City’s Website Reinvention Project timeline and the Rent Board’s 

portal – Verbal  (Executive Director & Board Secretary) – 5 min.*  
 

(3) Owner Move-in Eviction Tracking Report updated through June 2021 (Executive 
Director) – 2 min.* 

 
(4) December 8, 2021 State of California Department of Justice press release titled, 

“Attorney General Bonta Announces Judgment Against Real Estate Investment 
Company for Unlawfully Evicting Tenants from Foreclosed Properties” (Chair 
Simon-Weisberg) – 3 min.* 
https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-
judgment-against-real-estate-investment-company 

 
(5) Confirmation of the date to submit agenda topics/items for the January 2022 Rent 

Board meeting (Board Secretary) – 1 min.* 
 

11. COMMITTEE/BOARD MEETING UPDATES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

a. Budget and Personnel Committee (Commissioner Selawsky, Chair) – 5 min.* 
       Next regularly-scheduled meeting:  TBA 
 

b. Eviction/Section 8/Foreclosure Committee (Commissioner Mendonca, Chair) – 5 min.* 
       Next regularly-scheduled meeting:  TBA 

 
                      (1)  December 9th agenda 

 
c. IRA/AGA/Registration Committee (Commissioner Kelley, Chair) – 5 min.* 

       Next regularly-scheduled meeting:  Wednesday, January 12, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. 
        

(1)  December 8th agenda 
 

d. Outreach Committee (Commissioner Laverde, Chair) – 5 min.* 
Next regularly-scheduled meeting:  TBA 

 
(1)  December 15th agenda 

https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-judgment-against-real-estate-investment-company
https://oag.ca.gov/news/press-releases/attorney-general-bonta-announces-judgment-against-real-estate-investment-company


December 16, 2021 Berkeley Rent Stabilization Board Meeting agenda 
Page 5 
 

 
  

 
e. 2 x 2 Committee on Housing: Rent Board/Berkeley Unified School District (Chair TBA) – 

3 min.*  Regularly-scheduled meeting date:  TBA 
 

f. 4 x 4 Joint Committee on Housing: City Council/Rent Board – 5 min.* 
Committee Co-Chairs:  Mayor Arreguín and Chair Simon-Weisberg 
Next regularly-scheduled meeting:  Tuesday, January 11, 2022 at 3:00 p.m. 

 
g. Ad Hoc Committee on RSB Technology Issues (Chair TBA) – 1 min.* 

       Next meeting date:  TBA 
 

h. Updates and Announcements – 3 min.* 
 

i. Discussion of items for possible placement on future agenda – 3 min.* 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
     
 
      COMMUNICATIONS DISCLAIMER: 

Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will 
become part of the City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s website. 
Please note: e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not required, 
but if included in any communication to a City board, commission or committee, will become part 
of the public record. If you do not want your e-mail address or any other contact information to be 
made public, you may deliver communications via U.S. Postal Service to the secretary of the 
relevant board, commission or committee. If you do not want your contact information included in 
the public record, please do not include that information in your communication. Please contact 
the secretary to the relevant board, commission or committee for further information. 



Rent Stabilization Board 

RENT STABILIZATION BOARD 
Regular Meeting 

Thursday, November 18, 2021 
7:00 p.m. 

PUBLIC ADVISORY: THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED EXCLUSIVELY THROUGH 
VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e) and City Council Resolution 70,030-N.S., this meeting of the 
City of Berkeley Rent Stabilization Board (Rent Board) will be conducted exclusively through teleconference 
and Zoom videoconference. Please be advised that pursuant to the Resolution and the findings contained 
therein that the spread of COVID-19 continues to be a threat to the public health and that holding meetings of 
City legislative bodies in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of the public and 
members of legislative bodies. Therefore, there will not be a physical meeting location available. 

To access this meeting remotely: Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device by clicking on this 
URL: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84792370759?pwd=bnF6Vm5iZ2RlUllLNVhLTENQcVdsUT09. If you do 
not wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the drop-down menu and click on "rename" to 
rename yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use the “Raise hand” icon by rolling over the bottom 
of the screen. 

To join by phone: Dial 1-669-900-6833 and enter Meeting ID: 847 9237 0759 and Passcode: 326193. If you 
wish to comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, Press *9 and wait to be recognized by the 
Chair. 

To submit an e-mail comment, email amueller@cityofberkeley.info with the Subject Line in this format: 
“RENT BOARD MEETING PUBLIC COMMENT ITEM.” Please observe a 150-word limit. Written 
comments will be entered into the public record.  Email comments must be submitted to the email address 
above by 5:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting in order to be included.  

Please be mindful that this meeting will be recorded, and all other rules of procedure and decorum will apply 
for Rent Board meetings conducted by teleconference or videoconference. 

This meeting will be conducted in accordance with Government Code Section 54953, 54956, and all current 
state and local requirements allowing public participation in meetings of legislative bodies. Any member of 
the public may attend this meeting. Questions regarding this matter may be addressed to DéSeana Williams, 
Executive Director, at (510) 981-7368. The Rent Board may take action related to any subject listed on the 
Agenda. 

Item 6.a.

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84792370759?pwd=bnF6Vm5iZ2RlUllLNVhLTENQcVdsUT09
mailto:amueller@cityofberkeley.info


 

2125 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704  TEL: (510) 981-7368 (981-RENT)  TDD: (510) 981-6903  FAX: (510) 981-4940 
EMAIL: rent@cityofberkeley.info   WEB: www.cityofberkeley.info/rent 

RENT STABILIZATION BOARD 
Regular Meeting 

Thursday, November 18, 2021 
7:00 p.m. 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes - Unapproved 
 
 

1. Roll call – Chair Simon-Weisberg called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 
Aimee Mueller called roll. 
Commissioners present: Alpert, Chang (joined at 7:10 p.m.), Johnson, Kelley, Laverde, 
Mendonca, Selawsky, Walker, Simon-Weisberg 
Commissioners absent: None 
Staff present: Brown, Buckley, Bursell, Gostlin, Mueller, Pretto, Siegel, Williams, D., Wu 
 

2. Approval of Agenda – M/S/C (Alpert/Laverde) APPROVE THE AGENDA WITH THE 
FOLLOWING CHANGES: THE MEETING WILL BE HELD IN HONOR OF MOMS 4 
HOUSING, AND THE MEETING WILL BE ADJOURNED IN HONOR OF KAISER 
PERMANENTE EMPLOYEES ON STRIKE, AND NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE 
MONTH.  Roll call vote.  YES: Alpert, Johnson, Kelley, Laverde, Mendonca, Selawsky, 
Walker, Simon-Weisberg; NO: None; ABSTAIN: None; ABSENT: Chang.  Carried: 8-0-0-1. 
   

3. Introduction of DéSeana Williams, Executive Director – The Rent Board’s recently hired 
Executive Director, DéSeana Williams, formally introduced herself to the Board and expressed 
her appreciation for the work of staff and the Board.   
 

4. Public Comment – Items on the agenda: There were two speakers. “Ms. Brown” spoke about 
her petition for an administrative determination and requested a response from staff.  Carole 
Marasovic spoke regarding the Berkeley Housing Element workshop. 

   
5. Public Comment – Non-agendized items:  There were no speakers.   

6. SPECIAL PRESENTATION by the Anti-Eviction Mapping Project about the Berkeley 
Up-zoning Report (multiple presenters) – Alexandra Lacey, Ciera Dudley, Alex Ferrer, and 
Amy Lee presented to and took questions from the Board.   
 

7. SPECIAL PRESENTATION: “Housing Element Update” by Grace Wu, AICP, Senior 
Planner, City of Berkeley Land Use Planning Division – Ms. Wu presented to and took 
questions from the Board. 
 
M/S/C (Mendonca/Chang) MOTION TO APPOINT COMMISSIONER LAVERDE TO 
ATTEND PUBLIC MEETINGS ABOUT THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE HOUSING 
ELEMENT AND REPORT BACK TO THE BOARD.  Roll call vote.  YES: Alpert, Chang, 
Johnson, Kelley, Laverde, Mendonca, Selawsky, Walker, Simon-Weisberg; NO: None; 
ABSTAIN: None; ABSENT: None.  Carried: 9-0-0-0.  
 

8. APPEAL – Case No. RWN-1649 (1905 Essex St.) 
 

Parties present: 
Charles Alfonzo on behalf of appellant. 

mailto:rent@cityofberkeley.info
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/rent


November 18, 2021 Berkeley Rent Stabilization Board Meeting minutes 
Page 3 
 

 
  

 
M/S/C (Johnson/Kelley) MOTION TO CONTINUE THE APPEAL TO THE DECEMBER 16, 
2021 REGULAR MEETING.  Roll call vote.  YES: Alpert, Chang, Johnson, Kelley, Laverde, 
Mendonca, Selawsky, Walker, Simon-Weisberg; NO: None; ABSTAIN: None; ABSENT: None.  
Carried: 9-0-0-0.   
 
9. CONSENT ITEMS 

a. September 23rd regular meeting minutes 

b. October 21st regular meeting minutes 

M/S/C (Alpert/Kelley) APPROVE ALL CONSENT ITEMS AS WRITTEN.  Roll call 
vote.  YES: Alpert, Chang, Johnson, Kelley, Laverde, Mendonca, Selawsky, Walker, 
Simon-Weisberg; NO: None; ABSTAIN: None; ABSENT: None.  Carried: 9-0-0-0.   

 
10. ACTION ITEMS 

a.   From Board Members, Committees, and Executive Director 
 

(1) Discussion and possible action regarding adjusting policy that mandates that 
Board emails also be delivered to certain staff (Chair Simon-Weisberg & 
Executive Director) –The Board agreed by consensus to continue this item to the 
December 16, 2021 Regular Meeting.   
 

(2) Discussion and possible action regarding current and future Demolition Projects 
and Permits (Lief Bursell, Senior Planner) – Mr. Bursell presented to and took 
questions from the Board.  The Board had an extensive discussion, but did not 
take any action.   

 
11. INFORMATION, ANNOUNCEMENTS AND NEWS ARTICLES 

ALL ITEMS BELOW WERE BRIEFLY MENTIONED OR DISCUSSED.  
UNDERLINED ITEMS HAVE ADDITIONAL COMMENTS. 
 

a. Reports from Board Members/Staff 
 

(1) Report regarding amnesty period forgiving registration penalties and 
administrative waivers for fully-controlled and Measure MM rental units 
(Registration Unit Supervisor Allison Pretto & Executive Director) – Ms. Pretto 
presented an update on the registration of fully-controlled and Measure MM units, 
as well as administrative waivers and COVID-19 amnesty waivers.   
 
At this point, the Board agreed to carry over all remaining items to the next 
meeting.   

 
(2) Market Medians report updated through June of 2021 (Executive Director) 

 
(3) Rent Board’s 2022 Annual General Adjustment (AGA) & Security Deposit 

Interest Information postcard (Executive Director) 
 

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Rent_Stabilization_Board/Level_3_-_General/2022%20AGA%20and%20Security%20Deposit%20Interest%20postcard_FINAL.pdf
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Rent_Stabilization_Board/Level_3_-_General/2022%20AGA%20and%20Security%20Deposit%20Interest%20postcard_FINAL.pdf


November 18, 2021 Berkeley Rent Stabilization Board Meeting minutes 
Page 4 
 

 
  

(4) Update on recent Rent Board outreach events (Executive Director)  
 
a.  Wednesday, November 10th at 10:00 a.m. – Security Deposits: Rights & 
Responsibilities webinar 
 
b.  Monday, November 15th at 5:30 p.m. – Eviction Moratorium webinar 

 
(5) September 27, 2021 The Daily Californian article by Matt Brown titled, “Last 

tenants of 1921 Walnut St. agree to vacate” (Executive Director) 
https://www.dailycal.org/2021/09/27/last-tenants-of-1921-walnut-st-agree-to-
vacate-affordable-units/ 

 
(6) Date to submit agenda topics/items for the December 16th Rent Board meeting:  

Monday, December 6th  
 

12. COMMITTEE/BOARD MEETING UPDATES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

Items 12(a)-12(i) were carried over to the next meeting by prior agreement of the Board. 
 

a. Budget and Personnel Committee (Commissioner Selawsky, Chair) 
       Next regularly-scheduled meeting:  TBA 
 

b. Eviction/Section 8/Foreclosure Committee (Commissioner Mendonca, Chair) 
       Next regularly-scheduled meeting:  Thursday, December 9th at 5:30 p.m. 

 
c. IRA/AGA/Registration Committee (Commissioner Kelley, Chair) 

       Next regularly-scheduled meeting:  Wednesday, December 8th - Time TBA 
 

d. Outreach Committee (Commissioner Laverde, Chair) 
Next regularly-scheduled meeting:  Wednesday, November 17th at 5:00 p.m. 

 
(1)  November 17th agenda 

 
e. 2 x 2 Committee on Housing: Rent Board/Berkeley Unified School District (Chair TBA) 

Regularly-scheduled meeting date:  TBA 
 

f. 4 x 4 Joint Committee on Housing: City Council/Rent Board 
Committee Co-Chairs:  Mayor Arreguín and Chair Simon-Weisberg 
Next regularly-scheduled meeting:  Wednesday, December 8th at 3:00 p.m. 

 
(1)  October 27th agenda packet 
 

g. Ad Hoc Committee on RSB Technology Issues (Chair TBA) 
       Next meeting date:  TBA 
 

h. Updates and Announcements 
 

https://www.dailycal.org/2021/09/27/last-tenants-of-1921-walnut-st-agree-to-vacate-affordable-units/
https://www.dailycal.org/2021/09/27/last-tenants-of-1921-walnut-st-agree-to-vacate-affordable-units/


November 18, 2021 Berkeley Rent Stabilization Board Meeting minutes 
Page 5 
 

 
  

i. Discussion of items for possible placement on future agenda: Item 10.a.(1) regarding the 
Board email policy to be put on the December 16, 2021 agenda (Chair Simon-Weisberg) 

 
13. ADJOURNMENT—M/S/C (Alpert/Selawsky) MOTION TO ADJOURN. Roll call vote.  

YES: Alpert, Chang, Johnson, Kelley, Laverde, Mendonca, Selawsky, Walker, Simon-
Weisberg; NO: None; ABSTAIN: None; ABSENT: None.  Carried: 9-0-0-0. 

 
      The meeting adjourned at 11:32 p.m.       
     
   

       

 



Item 6.b.





Attachment 1



























Attachment 2







Item 6.c.





Attachment 1





























Attachment 3





Item 6.d.



























Item 9.a.(1) 
& 

Item 9.a.(2)







801. Proper Filing of the Rent Registration Statement

(A) A rental unit is properly registered in accordance with Section 8 of the Rent
Stabilization Ordinance if the landlord or landlord's representative has: 

(1) Filed with the Board completed registration statements, on forms provided
by the Board, including all of the information required for the individual units and the 
information concerning all the covered units in the same property; 

(2) Paid to the City of Berkeley all required registration fees and penalties due
for the unit and all the covered units in the same property; and 

parcel. 
(3) Fully completed registration for all covered units on the same property

(B) A landlord who asserts that he or she is unable to supply required information
may request review of his or her registration status by the Rent Stabilization Board Executive 
Director or the Executive Director's designee. The Executive Director or designee shall 
determine whether good cause exists to find the landlord properly registered notwithstanding the 
lack of required information. The request for review shall be made on a form approved by the 
Executive Director and shall include, without limitation, a declaration under penalty of perjury 
fully describing the landlord's efforts to obtain the missing information. The Executive Director 
may specify the nature and extent of the efforts, and documentation thereof which is required. 
The landlord shall serve a copy of the request for review on all current tenants in the property and 
known prior tenants who resided in the premises during the time period for which the 
information is missing. A proof of service by mail on said tenants shall accompany the request 
for review. The tenants may submit in writing to the landlord any relevant information 
concerning the request for review within ten (10) days of the date of service of the request upon 
them. A copy of this information submitted to the landlord shall be filed with the Board. It shall 
be accompanied by a proof of service by mail upon the landlord. The Executive Director or 
designee shall determine whether or not the inability to provide the required information resulted 
from circumstances beyond the control of the landlord. If it is determined that the landlord was 
not at fault and that the missing info1mation cannot now be produced nor reasonably 
reconstructed from any available information, the landlord may be found to be properly 
registered notwithstanding the lack of information. If the reason for the unavailability was within 
the control of the landlord, no relief shall be granted unless the landlord demonstrates that he or 
she has otherwise substantively complied with the Ordinance and that the landlord has made all 
reasonable efforts to obtain or reconstruct the information which is unavailable. A copy of the 
determination shall be mailed to the landlord and to the tenants of the affected property. The 
Board may establish an appropriate fee for the filing of a request for review of registration status. 
No rent withholding petition for non-registration shall be acted upon while a request for review 
is pending. 

1/99 

Attachment 1







1311. Alleging Compliance in Complaint 

(A) In any action to recover possession of a rental unit covered by the Ordinance,
except an action to recover possession under subsections 13(a)(7) and l 3(a)(8), a
landlord shall allege in the complaint for possession substantial compliance with
the implied warranty of habitability and compliance with Section 10 (Rent
Ceiling) of the Ordinance for the rental unit which is the subject of the action to
recover possession, and a landlord shall allege in the complaint for possession
compliance with Section 8 (Rent Registration) of the Ordinance for all rental units
in the property which contains the rental unit which is the subject of the action to
recover possession.

(B) For purposes of this regulation, a landlord shall not be in compliance with Section 
8 (Rent Registration) of the Ordinance until they have filed all registration 
statements as articulated in Regulation 801 including all Vacancy Registration 
Forms for fully controlled units and Registration Statements and Tenant 
Registration Forms for Partially Covered Units for all current tenancies. 

�) A landlord's failure to comply with the requirement� of this regulation shall be a 
defense to any action for possession of a rental unit covered by the Ordinance. 

[Effective Date: May 13, 1981] 

Attachment 2



c·ty of Be keley 
Rent Stabilization Program 

2125 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704 
Phone: (510) 981-7368 (981-RENT) Fax: (510) 981-4910 

. REGISTRATION STATEMENT FOR PARTIALLY COVERED UN�TS 

Complete this form only for rental properties with single-family homes, condominiums, or dwelling units 
that have received a Certif icate of Occupancy after 1980. 

Use this form to register partially covered rental units for the first time, or to make changes to the status of a 
partially covered unit that has previously been registered. This form may also be used for any change in 
ownership, management, or mailing address for a property with partially covered units. This form must be 
completed and submitted, and the fee paid, within sixty (60) days of the change in status. 

Berkeley Property Address: PLEASE.PRINT LEGIBLY, OR TYPE 

Street Number Street Name 

PART I. OWNERSHIP INFORMATION 

Zip Number of Units 
on the property 

Complete this section if you are a new owner or are registering a property for the first time. List all 
owners of record (as reflected by the Alameda County Recorder's Office) and each owner's 
percent;:ige of ownership. 

1. Date of purchase, or title transfer:

2. The names of all owners of record, and the percentage of ownership for each owner must be
listed for all changes in ownership.

Name % Name % 

a)_________ _ _ __ c) ___________ _ 

b)_________ _ _ __ d) ___________ _ 

PART II. MAILING ADDRESS AND PRIMARY CONTACT 

Complete this section and select either an owner or one agent to receive all correspondence from 
the Rent Stabilization Program. Bills and correspondence may only be· sent to one property; 
therefore please CHECK ONLY ONE BOX to select the billing contact: 

. Billing Contact: Owner D 

OWNER: 

Agent / Manager □ 

AGENT/ MANAGER: 

Name: ______________ Agency Name: ______________ _ 

Address: _____________ Address: ________________ _ 

City, State, ZIP: City, State, ZIP: _______ _____ _ 

Phone: (_) Phone:( __ ) ____________ _ 

Email: Email: 
-----------------

Attachment 3





C
0

ty of Berkeley 
For Office Use Only 

Rent Stabilization Program Date: _____ _ 

2125 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704 
Phone: (510) 981-7368 [981-RENT] Fax: (510) 981-4910 Initials: _____ _ 

E-mail: rent@cityofberkeley.info • Web: www.cityofberkeley.info/rent

# _____ _ 

TENANCY REGISTRATION FORM 

FOR PARTIALLY COVERED UNITS 
(Instructions provided on back) 

Please file this form only for tenancies in: 
Single-family homes, condominiums, and dwelling units that received a Certificate of Occupancy after 1980. 

Berkeley Rental Property Address: 

I I 
PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY or TYPE 

Street Number Street Name Unit# # of Bedrooms # of Units/Prop. 

Ow11er/Agent I11formatio11 ( If new owner or agent, please also complete an Amended Registration Statement): 

OWNER: Check if new owner/address D AGENT/MANAGER: Check if new agent/address D 

Name:_______________ Name: _______________ _ 

Address: ______________ Address: 

City, State, ZIP:___________ City, State, ZIP: 

Phone: (__)___________ Phone: (._) ___________ _ 

Email:________________ Email: _______________ _ 

Send all future correspondence and bills to: OWNER D AGENT/MANAGER D 

Current Tenancy Information: 

Beginning date of this tenancy: __ ....:./ _ ___:_/ __ Number of Tenants: __ _ Initial Rent: $ ____ _ 

Current Rent (if different): $ ____ _ Date of Last Rent Increase: __ / __ / __ _ 

Housing Services: Check the Housing Services provided or paid by the Owner for the individual unit. 

Storage □ Gas D Electricity D Water □ Garbage □ Parking □ Laundry Access D Heat □

Appliances D Other ___________________________ _ 

Does Lease Prohibit Smoking? Yes D No D Effective date of smoking prohibition: I I 

Prior Tenancy Information: Ending date of prior tenancy: __ / __ /__ Voluntary vacancy? ___ _ 
Termination by Owner ___ Other (explain): _____________________ _

Check one: I am the owner or the owner's agent. D I am the tenant (please attach lease agreement). D 

PRINT Name 

Declaration: I hereby declare under penalty of pe1·jury that all the information in this 
Tenancy Registration Form is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

Signature Date 

Updated 1/2021 

Attachment 4





Item 9.a.(3)





RESOLUTION 21-34 

ESTABLISHING THE REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR THE BERKELEY 

RENT STABILIZATION BOARD FOR THE 2022 CALENDAR YEAR 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Rent Stabilization Board of the City of Berkeley as follows: 

WHEREAS, the Brown Act (Gov. Code Section 54954 et seq.) requires a legislative 

body, such as the Rent Stabilization Board, to annually establish a schedule of its regular 

meetings, including the time and location of the meeting; and 

WHEREAS, beginning in 2019, the Board relocated its meetings from Old City Hall to 

the New Berkeley Unified School District ("BUSD") Board Room, located at 1231 Addison 

Street; and 

WHEREAS, beginning in 2019, the Board changed its regular meeting day to the third 

Thursday of each month and wishes to continue this arrangement; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e) and City Council 

Resolution: 70,030-N.S., the Board shall continue to hold its monthly meetings exclusively 

through teleconference and Zoom videoconference until in-person public meetings are deemed 

safe, and thereafter, these meetings shall be conducted at the BUSD Board Room; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board will hold their regularly

scheduled meetings during the 2022 Calendar year on the following dates: 

January 20 
February 17 
March 17 

April 21 
May 19 
June 16 

July 21 
August 18 
September 15 

October 20 
November 17 
December 15 

Attachment 1





Attachment 2



Rent Stabilization Board 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

MEMORANDUM 

December 9, 2021 

Honorable Members of the Eviction/Section 8/Foreclosure Committee 

Matthew Siegel, Staff Attorney f'ltr 
Jen Fabish, Community Services Specialist f'f-

Owner Move-in Eviction Tracking Report (July 2018 -June 2021) 

BACKGROUND 

I. Measure Y

In November 2000, in response to a rash of owner-move-in evictions, Berkeley voters adopted 
Measure Y as an amendment to the Rent Stabilization and Eviction for Good Cause Ordinance. 
Known as Berkeley's owner move-in (OMI) law, Measure Y was subsequently codified under 
Berkeley Municipal Code (B.M.C.) Section 13.76.130A.9. It allowed property owners to evict 
tenants so that the owner or qualifying relatives could move into rental units, but placed 
restrictions and conditions on such evictions. 1 In addition, property owners who evicted tenant 
households that qualified as low income were required to pay $4,500 relocation assistance prior 
to the tenants relinquishing possession of their rental units. 

After an owner move-in eviction, the rental rate for the next tenancy established in the vacant 
unit cannot exceed the lawful apparent rent ceiling that applied to the former tenancy. (Rent 
Board Reg. 1016). Furthermore, the evicted tenant/s have the opportunity move back into the 
unit if they expressed an interest in doing so at the time of the eviction. (B.M.C. 
13.76.130A9.o.) 

1Under B.M.C. I 3.76.130A.9b., an owner could evict a tenant so that the owner, or his/her spouse, child, or parent 
could occupancy in a rental unit. The owner or relative must have intended to live in the unit for 36 continuous 
months. Additionally, with few exceptions, property owners could not evict seniors or disabled tenants who have 
occupied their rental units for five years or more in buildings with four or more units. 

2125 Milvia Street, Berkeley, California 94704 

TEL: (510) 981-7368 (981-RENT) • TDD: (510) 981-6903 • FAX: (510) 981-4940 

E-MAIL: rent@cityotberkeley.info •□INTERNET: www.cityotberkeley.info/rent

Item. 10.a.(3)

























 

Rent Stabilization Board 

2125 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704  TEL: (510) 981-7368 (981-RENT)  TDD: (510) 981-6903  FAX: (510) 981-4940 
EMAIL: rent@cityofberkeley.info   WEB: www.cityofberkeley.info/rent 

RENT STABILIZATION BOARD 
EVICTION / SECTION 8 / FORECLOSURE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Thursday, December 9, 2021 

5:30 p.m. 

PUBLIC ADVISORY: THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED EXCLUSIVELY THROUGH 
VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE. 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e) and City Council Resolution 70,030-N.S., this meeting of the 
City of Berkeley Rent Stabilization Board’s Eviction/Section 8/Foreclosure Committee (Committee) will be 
conducted exclusively through teleconference and Zoom videoconference. Please be advised that pursuant to 
the Resolution and the findings contained therein that the spread of COVID-19 continues to be a threat to the 
public health and that holding meetings of City legislative bodies in person would present imminent risks to 
the health and safety of the public and members of legislative bodies. Therefore, there will not be a physical 
meeting location available. 

To access this meeting remotely: Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device by clicking on this 
URL: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88546126766?pwd=SHFQb0IzV2Y2bXVZRndyV0ErQUl1Zz09.  If you do 
not wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the drop-down menu and click on "Rename" to 
rename yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use the “Raise hand” icon by rolling over the bottom 
of the screen. 

To join by phone: Dial 1-669-900-6833 and enter Webinar ID: 885 4612 6766 and Passcode: 147959. If you 
wish to comment during the Public Comment portion of the agenda, Press *9 and wait to be recognized by the 
Committee Chair. 

To submit an e-mail comment to be read aloud during Public Comment, email msiegel@cityofberkeley.info 
with the Subject line in this format: “PUBLIC COMMENT ITEM FOR EVICTION/SECTION 8 
COMMITTEE”. Please observe a 150-word limit. Time limits on public comments will apply. Written 
comments will be entered into the public record.  Email comments must be submitted to the email address 
above by 3:30 p.m. on the day of the Committee meeting in order to be included.  

Please be mindful that this will be a public meeting and all rules of procedure and decorum will apply for 
meetings conducted by teleconference or videoconference. 

This meeting will be conducted in accordance with Government Code Section 54953 and all current state and 
local requirements allowing public participation in meetings of legislative bodies. Any member of the public 
may attend this meeting. Questions regarding this matter may be addressed to DéSeana Williams, Executive 
Director, at 510-981-7368 (981-RENT). The Committee may take action related to any subject listed on the 
Agenda. 

Item 11.b.(1)

mailto:rent@cityofberkeley.info
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/rent
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88546126766?pwd=SHFQb0IzV2Y2bXVZRndyV0ErQUl1Zz09
mailto:msiegel@cityofberkeley.info


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rent Stabilization Board                                 
 

 

 

RENT STABILIZATION BOARD 
EVICTION / SECTION 8 / FORECLOSURE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Thursday, December 9, 2021 – 5:30 p.m. 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Roll call 

 
2. Approval of the Agenda 

 
3. Approval of Minutes of the October 14, 2021 meeting 

 
4. Public Comment 

 
5. Presentation/Discussion from Eviction Defense Center and East Bay Community Law 

Center on current status of evictions  
 

6. Presentation/Discussion Owner Move-In Evictions/Measure AA Report 
 

7. Future Agenda Items 
 

8. Confirm next meeting date (Commissioners: please bring calendars to meeting) 
 

9. Adjournment 
 
 

STAFF CONTACT:  Matthew Siegel – (510) 981.4903 
 

COMMITTEE:  Paola Laverde, Mari Mendonca (Chair), John Selawsky, Dominique Walker 
 



 

Rent Stabilization Board 

2125 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704  TEL: (510) 981-7368 (981-RENT)  TDD: (510) 981-6903  FAX: (510) 981-4940 
EMAIL: rent@cityofberkeley.info   WEB: www.cityofberkeley.info/rent 

RENT STABILIZATION BOARD 
IRA / AGA / REGISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Wednesday, December 8, 2021 

5:00 p.m. 

PUBLIC ADVISORY: THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED EXCLUSIVELY THROUGH 
VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE. 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e) and City Council Resolution 70,030-N.S., this meeting of the 
City of Berkeley Rent Stabilization Board’s IRA/AGA/Registration Committee (Committee) will be 
conducted exclusively through teleconference and Zoom videoconference. Please be advised that pursuant to 
the Resolution and the findings contained therein that the spread of COVID-19 continues to be a threat to the 
public health and that holding meetings of City legislative bodies in person would present imminent risks to 
the health and safety of the public and members of legislative bodies. Therefore, there will not be a physical 
meeting location available. 

To access this meeting remotely: Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device by clicking on this 
URL: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83526663329?pwd=ZkdCRVhkNmt5TnZRQkFQTXU5c0twdz09.  . If you 
do not wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the drop-down menu and click on "Rename" to 
rename yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use the “Raise hand” icon by rolling over the bottom 
of the screen. 

To join by phone: Dial 1-408 638 0968 and enter Webinar ID: 835 2666 3329 and Passcode: 938658. If you 
wish to comment during the Public Comment portion of the agenda, Press *9 and wait to be recognized by the 
Committee Chair. 

To submit an e-mail comment to be read aloud during Public Comment, email mbrown@cityofberkeley.info 
with the Subject line in this format: “PUBLIC COMMENT ITEM FOR IRA/AGA COMMITTEE”. Please 
observe a 150-word limit. Time limits on public comments will apply. Written comments will be entered into 
the public record.  Email comments must be submitted to the email address above by 3:00 p.m. on the day of 
the Committee meeting in order to be included.  

Please be mindful that this will be a public meeting and all rules of procedure and decorum will apply for 
meetings conducted by teleconference or videoconference. 

This meeting will be conducted in accordance with Government Code Section 54953 and all current state and 
local requirements allowing public participation in meetings of legislative bodies. Any member of the public 
may attend this meeting. Questions regarding this matter may be addressed to DéSeana Williams, Executive 
Director, at 510-981-7368 (981-RENT). The Committee may take action related to any subject listed on the 
Agenda. 

Item 11.c.(1)

mailto:rent@cityofberkeley.info
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/rent
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83526663329?pwd=ZkdCRVhkNmt5TnZRQkFQTXU5c0twdz09
mailto:mbrown@cityofberkeley.info


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rent Stabilization Board                                 
 

 

RENT STABILIZATION BOARD 

IRA / AGA / REGISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Wednesday, December 8, 2021 – 5:00 p.m. 

AGENDA 
 

1. Roll call 
 

2. Approval of the agenda 
 

3. Approval of minutes from the October 13, 2021 meeting (Attached to agenda)  
 

4. Public Comment 
 

5. Discussion and possible action regarding amending Regulations 801 and 1311 to make 
clear that landlords may not evict tenants from the rental property until all current 
registration information has been filed with the Board (See attached staff report) 

 
6. Discussion regarding the City’s General Plan 

 
7. Discussion and possible action regarding potential 2022 ballot initiatives to amend the 

Berkeley Rent Ordinance  
 

8. Discussion and possible action regarding policies to protect co-signors for student 
housing 

 
9. Discussion and possible action regarding future agenda items 

 
 Tenant Occupancy Limits (Commissioner Johnson) 

 
10. Confirm next meeting date  
 
11. Adjournment 

 
 

STAFF CONTACT:  Matt Brown, Acting Executive Director     (510) 981-4930 
 

      COMMITTEE:  Soli Alpert, Xavier Johnson, Andy Kelley (Chair), Leah Simon-Weisberg 



2125 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704  TEL: (510) 981-7368 (981-RENT)  TDD: (510) 981-6903  FAX: (510) 981-4940 
EMAIL: rent@cityofberkeley.info   WEB: www.cityofberkeley.info/rent

Rent Stabilization Board 

RENT STABILIZATION BOARD 
OUTREACH COMMITTEE MEETING 

Wednesday, December 15, 2021 

  5:00 p.m. 

PUBLIC ADVISORY: THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED EXCLUSIVELY THROUGH 
VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE. 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e) and City Council Resolution 70,030-N.S., this meeting of 
the City of Berkeley Rent Stabilization Board (Rent Board) will be conducted exclusively through 
teleconference and Zoom videoconference. Please be advised that pursuant to the Resolution and the findings 
contained therein that the spread of COVID-19 continues to be a threat to the public health and that holding 
meetings of City legislative bodies in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of the 
public and members of legislative bodies. Therefore, there will not be a physical meeting location 
available. 

To access this meeting remotely: Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device by clicking on this 
URL: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87457803466?pwd=SmcrUFRxS2N5Z0VwdHpWQjhmOGRIdz09.  If you 
do not wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the drop-down menu and click on "rename" to 
rename yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use the “Raise hand” icon by rolling over the bottom 
of the screen. 

To join by phone: Dial 1-669-900-6833, enter Webinar ID: 874 5780 3466 and Passcode: 991321.  If you 
wish to comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, Press *9 and wait to be recognized by 
the Committee Chair. 

To submit an e-mail comment to be read aloud during public comment, email mlaw@cityofberkeley.info 
with the Subject line in this format: “PUBLIC COMMENT ITEM FOR OUTREACH COMMITTEE”. 
Please observe a 150-word limit. Time limits on public comments will apply. Written comments will be 
entered into the public record.  Email comments must be submitted to the email address above by 3:00 p.m. 
on the day of the Committee meeting in order to be included.  

Please be mindful that this will be a public meeting and all other rules of procedure and decorum will apply 
for meetings conducted by teleconference or videoconference. 

This meeting will be conducted in accordance with Government Code Section 54953 and all current state 
and local requirements allowing public participation in meetings of legislative bodies. Any member of the 
public may attend this meeting. Questions regarding this matter may be addressed to DéSeana Williams, 
Executive Director, at (510) 981-7368 (981-RENT). The Committee may take action related to any subject 
listed on the Agenda. 

Item 11.d.(1)

mailto:rent@cityofberkeley.info
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/rent
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87457803466?pwd=SmcrUFRxS2N5Z0VwdHpWQjhmOGRIdz09
mailto:mlaw@cityofberkeley.info


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rent Stabilization Board       
 

 

RENT STABILIZATION BOARD 
OUTREACH COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Wednesday, December 15, 2021 – 5:00 p.m. 

 
AGENDA   

 
1. Roll call         (2 min) 

2. Approval of the Agenda      (2 min) 

3. Approval of the Minutes of the November 17, 2021 Meeting     (5 min) 

4. Public Comment       (5 min) 

5. Discussion and Update/Possible Action re Tenant Survey              (5 min) 
 

6. Discussion and Update/Possible Action re City Website  (5 min) 
      

7. Discussion/Update/Possible Action Fair Chance Ordinance  (10 min) 
 

8. Discussion/Possible Action re Eviction/COVID-19 Relief   (5 min) 
 

9. Staff Report:  Recent and Upcoming Webinars, Workshops             (2  min) 
 

10. Schedule Next Meeting Date      (2 min) 

11. Future Agenda Items       (5 min) 

12. Adjournment        (2 min) 

 
STAFF CONTACT:  Moni T. Law, Housing Counselor (510) 981-4906, Ext. 704 

    COMMITTEE:  James Chang, Andy Kelley, Paola Laverde (Chair), Mari Mendonca  

 


	6.a.
	6.b.
	6.c.
	6.d.
	9.a.(1) and 9.a.(2)
	9.a.(3)
	10.a.(3)
	11.b.(1)
	11.c.(1)
	11.d.(1)



